TODAY IS MONDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2024 MONDAY SCHEDULE : 1, 2, RECESS, 3, 4, 5, LUNCH, 6, 7

Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

WELCOME BACK! Today marks the start of the 2nd quarter. Hope all of you had a great Fall Break. If you did not do well in grades this past quarter, please reach out to your teacher or your grade counselor. Don't give up! Don't ever give up!

Lunas, welcome back for the start of the 2nd quarter. October is National Bullying Prevention Month for inclusive, nurturing learning environments for all. Wednesday is Unity Day. Wear orange in support of Kindness, Acceptance and Aloha. Stop in front of P1 during lunch on Wednesday to make a pledge for Aloha in Action and get a keychain or bracelet while supplies last. Hope to see you there!

Marching/Pep Band seniors, please stop by Mr. Shigaki's classroom this coming week during lunch except for Thursday. Please send him your college of choice or post high school plans and a short quote. If you are still undecided, put undecided. Please contact him if you have any questions. Thank you!

Quarter 2 Bus Applications are now open! Submit bus applications between September 16th to November 15th 2024. It is a first come, first serve basis so submit your application early! The online site is <u>https://hi.etrition.com/busapplication</u> Paper applications are needed for students who are utilizing the Maui public bus, Cannery Mall shuttle and evening direct bus to central Maui. Stop by the main office during recess or lunch to pick up an application. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Attention anime club members, there will be a meeting at lunch period on Thursday, October 17th at K-103 to discuss info about Kawaii Kon. If you are interested in attending Kawaii Kon, please attend this meeting.

Japanese Club: Our Initiation has been rescheduled to Sunday, October 20. If you already turned in your permission forms, there is no need to pick up a new one. Please see the club's Google Classroom page for more information or see Sensei in K-102. Arigatou gozaimashita.

SPORTS SHORTS:

It's that time of year again! Get ready to dive into the excitement of winter sports! We have a lineup of thrilling options waiting for you:

-Boys Basketball (start date 11/11/24) -Girls Basketball (start date 11/4/24) -Boys Soccer (start date 11/4/24) -Girls Soccer (start date 10/28/24) -Wrestling (start date 11/11/24) -Swim (start date 11/4/24) -Paddling (start date 11/4/24)

To ensure you're all set for the season: Remember that all student-athletes must turn in a signed consent form and a physical as soon as possible Remember to submit all paperwork to the athletic trainers. Scan the QR code below to secure your spot in your favorite sport, and get ready to be part of an amazing team! The coaches will be reaching out to you soon. Let's make this winter unforgettable!

We are thrilled to share that on August 10th, 2024, Runner's Paradise Inc., led by Rudy Huber, organized the Lahaina Strong Keiki Mile Run/Walk for Charity. This year's proceeds went to the Lahainaluna Track and Field team, and I am overjoyed to announce that this event raised nearly \$2000. This generous support from the community made it possible to provide the Lunas with new track and field equipment. A heartfelt thank you to Runner's Paradise and Rudy Huber for making this meaningful contribution!

Good morning Lunas! The MIL Luna's swim season will start Nov 4th. Pre-season swim meeting will be Wednesday, October 16th 12pm in Mr. Jack Pope's room J102.

Breakfast: Plain Bagel, Cream Cheese Cup or Assorted Jelly, Unsweetened Apple Sauce, Pears. Lunch: Tasty Tenders with Brown Rice, Broccoli, Baked Beans, Strawberry Apple Crisps, Fresh Fruit, Whole Grain Roll.